

# Emelí Pasini

## Backend Developer



**Address:** Bochum, Germany

**Email:** emelipasini@gmail.com

**Nationalities:** Italian, Argentinian

**GitHub:** <https://github.com/emelipasini>

**Phone:** +49 01520 5352141

**Date of birth:** March 20th, 1996

**Website:** <https://emelipasini.com>

**LinkedIn:** <https://linkedin.com/emelipasini>

## Professional Profile

---

2 years of formal experience + 1 year teaching classes. I love focusing on the **quality** of the code, making it **sustainable** over time and improving **teamwork**. Proficient in an assortment of technologies, including **Node.js**, **TypeScript** and **PostgreSQL**.

## Work History

---

Apr 2022 - Jul 2023

### Junior Full Stack Developer

Geosystems S.A. · <https://www.geosystems.com.ar/en/>

A company specialized in geographic information systems.

- Developed an **API** using **ASP.NET**, bridging communication between systems and facilitating data exchange, resulting in improved efficiency and streamlined processes.
- Built a **Python** based **API** that seamlessly integrated with a **PostgreSQL** database, enabling real-time data retrieval and manipulation for enhanced system functionality.
- Upgraded an **npm package** to a newer version of **React**, strengthening the package with a more robust architecture and improved performance, while also transitioning from **JavaScript** to **TypeScript** and from **CSS** to **SCSS**.
- Introduced standardized coding conventions to the development team, leading to increased collaboration and code readability, resulting in more efficient bug identification and resolution.

Sep 2021 - Mar 2022

### Unemployed

Actively looking for a new job as my last company closed.  
Got married.

Feb 2021 - Aug 2021

### Junior Backend Developer

Ulthar Software

A small company that used to build customized software.

- Developed an **API** in **Node.js** using **Serverless**, **TypeScript** and **MongoDB**, with a strong emphasis on both functionality and performance.
- Implemented a **TDD** approach using **Jest**, ensuring the reliability and functionality of the project.
- Collaborated with team members to provide mutual support and assistance, leading to increased productivity and efficiency within the team.

### Skills

---

**Languages:** Spanish, English and learning German.

### Education History

---

Aug 2019 - Dec 2019

#### Digital House

**FullStack Web Developer** focused on **PHP** - La Plata, Argentina

Mar 2015 - May 2019

#### Universidad Nacional de La Plata

**Bachelor in Astronomy** - La Plata, Argentina

Mar 2014 - Dec 2014

#### Escuela de Educación Técnico Profesional N° 275

**IT Technician** - Alcorta, Argentina

Mar 2009 - Dec 2013

#### Escuela de Educación Técnico Profesional N° 275

**High school education** - Alcorta, Argentina



Emelí Pasini